

PSO Meeting Minutes: October 4, 2022 Called to Order 6:33 PM

- **Present**: Andrea Burgess (President), Kari Willms (VP), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Shannon Richards, Jackie Gerou, Reanne Maney, Michelle Stemler, Jamie Eibl, Bryan Hammond, Amy Wamploe, Amber Malsack, Jennifer Morgan, Kris Kordecki, Nikki Niccolai, Roger Gahart
- Secretary's Report: Reviewed September 2022 Meeting Notes. They have been approved and posted to the Paris website. Motion approved by Kordecki and Maney.
- **Treasurer's Report**: Reviewed by Andrea. We are still awaiting the lumber bill for the CHS Homecoming Parade, otherwise it is up to date.
- **Trunk or Treat**: We have confirmation that the Trunk or Treat/ Chili Cookoff will be held at Paris School on 10/22/22 from 12-3:00 PM. A flier will be sent home with the students this week and Kris will post the flier to the PSO Facebook page.
- **Sharing Baskets**: No action needed at this time. A flier will go home with the students the last week of October sharing details as to how the Sharing Baskets works. Kari has a list of current volunteers to assist when the planning and organizing starts.
- Restaurant Monthly Dinner Thoughts?: Kris wanted to get thoughts on supporting the businesses that support the school by doing a fundraiser night where Paris will get a percentage of the proceeds for those that dine out and show or state they are there for Paris. The consensus was in support of this idea on off months and wording it not as another fundraiser but more of local support for these businesses while also raising money so families do not feel any pressure if they are unable to attend. Some examples given were: Culvers, Masons, Antioch Pizza, Texas Roadhouse and Milwaukee Burger.
- **Teacher Wish List**: Last year we approved a total amount of \$2,700.00 for full time and part time teachers and specialists. Motion made to give the teachers the same amount for this year, that would be \$150 for full time teachers (20) and \$75 for part-time teachers (4) this would be a total amount of \$3,300.00. The teachers will need to submit the receipts and be reimbursed for these expenses. Motion for the \$3,300.00 approved by Kordecki and Hammond.
- School Board Newsletter: Beth is looking for assistance with assembling the School Board Newsletter that is sent out this Friday 10/7/22 at 1:00 PM. This may last about 2 hours and would include folding, stuffing and stamping the fliers. If available please touch base with Beth to coordinate plans for assistance.

## • Panther Prowl:

- This week we will start calling to follow up on the donation letters that were sent out to local businesses. Kris has a list of the volunteers that she will send the spreadsheet out to so they can update as they are following up with the businesses. In the email she will also include the letter to send electronically if needed.
- The silent auction items are coming in and it seems that we are ahead of schedule with the arrival of these items.
- The Sign Up Genius link has been sent for volunteer opportunities for the Prowl. As well as links for the Bake Sale and the donation link for pledges. This went out via email and a flier home with the students.
- Roger will speak with the teachers to see if he can get any other volunteers to participate in the Sponge Toss event with him.
- Kari will send out emails to parents when online donations are made on the students behalf. These emails have not started yet, but they will soon.
- Donation envelopes are due on Tuesday October 11th. A count of the funds donated will be done on Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday and then a final count Friday. Kari will be counting money and is looking for assistance if anyone is available to help.
- Request for printed schedules made so the volunteers have easy access to the day's events. Kris will print some out.
- The snow cones will be available weather permitting. The Thompson family will bring all of the supplies needed to run that station and may just need a few adults to help volunteer for the day.
- Jr High Dance Follow Up: Roger has been approached by the 8th grade students asking for more details about the dance. He received feedback that they loved the idea of a winter formal, a prom type event (with no dates.)
  - There will be a DJ and healthy snacks available for the students. The 8th graders will be able to make the playlist of music for the event.
  - The dance will be held on a Friday night and run until 10:00 PM. Open to 6th 8th Graders.
  - An idea was given to have the students vote on a theme for the dance. Roger will communicate this to the students.
  - Roger will look into the basketball schedule and look at what Fridays are open to host this event. Once we see what is open Nikki will reach out to DJ Positive to see if he is available.
  - Look into adding a line dancing session into the gym curriculum as a type of ice breaker so everyone can participate in dancing.
  - We will finalize the date of the dance in the November meeting.

## Meeting Adjourned: 7:24 PM Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 @ 6:30 PM